

# Yurii Herasymchuk

iOS Developer

Phone: (651)-424-6809

Website: [yuriih.me](http://yuriih.me)

E-mail: [gerasumchyk@icloud.com](mailto:gerasumchyk@icloud.com)

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/gerasumchyk](https://www.linkedin.com/in/gerasumchyk)

Overall, I have **7 years'** experience as a developer with **four years of iOS development**. I have been working mostly with Objective-C, but I look forward to the opportunity to switch to Swift. Three years of web development helped me to **transfer my knowledge** of team work, programming logic, building client-server applications, GIT and other skills **into mobile development**.



## Experience

May 2016 – present

### iOS Developer – Independent Contractor

- This experience helped me to have a better understanding of goals, improve my communication skills and resolve problems quickly
- Main technologies: Objective-C/Swift, SocketRocket, CoreData, Push notifications, Core Graphics, NSURLSession, Gesture Recognizer, CocoaPods frameworks, customizing AVPlayer, Charts

Feb 2015 – May 2016

### iOS Developer – Optimo Digital agency

- I learned how to create applications from scratch and ultimately upload them to the App Store
- In a team with a designer and an android developer we created two applications for fitness centers
- Technologies: Objective-C, Storyboard/XIB, Push notifications, Core Animation, NSURLSession

Feb 2014 – Feb 2015

### iOS Developer – ZEO Alliance

- After my selective training program, I won an opportunity to work at the same company
- I gained basic iOS knowledge and obtained important experience by collaborating with departments of designers and back-end developers to build quality applications
- My team was working on a project for cab drivers and customers. Used technologies: Objective C, Google Maps, MapKit, Core Location, SourceTree, Delegation, Notification, Protocol

Aug 2011 – Jan 2014

### Web Development

- Full-stack Web Developer – A La Carte, LLC
- Back-end Developer – Startup “Colleger”
- Full-stack Web Developer – Independent Contractor / Freelance



## Education

Nov 2013 – Feb 2014

### iOS Developer in a selective training program

ZEO Alliance, Kiev, Ukraine

2011 – 2016

### Master's degree, Computer Software Engineering

National Aviation University, Kiev, Ukraine

2010 – 2011

### Software Engineering

Industrial Economics Technical School, Novograd-Volynski, Ukraine



## Interests and Qualities

Playing guitar and piano

Doing calisthenics and weight-training

Solving complicated problems

Reading books that help with self-development

Thinking critically

Meditating regularly